
 

 
Sierra County Commission 

Sierra County Commission Chambers  
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 

Tuesday April 16th, 2024 
 

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA: 
(https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100068317226897) (Local radio KCHS 101.9) 

 
 
Call to Order: 10:00 AM Regular Meeting 
 
Roll Call:      Travis Day-Chairman                Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk 

        James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair   Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney 
       Hank Hopkins -Commissioner               Amber Vaughn-County Manager 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
New Mexico State Flag Pledge-I salute the flag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect 
friendship among united cultures. 
 

Introduction of Guests 
 

I. Approval of Agenda 
II. Approval of Minutes  

A. Regular Meeting – March 19th, 2024 
III. Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes  
IV. Consent Agenda: 

A. Resolution No. 110-235 Accounts Payable 
B. Resolution No. 110-237 Indigent Claims 
C. Indigent Burial B2024-006 
D. Claim of Exemption #24-003 (Smith) 

V. Presentations/Reports: 
A. Years of Service Awards 
B. Department Reports 
C. Assessor Yearly Report 
D. Patillo, Brown, & Hill LLC – Auditor Report 
E. Spaceport America Update 

VI. Board of Finance: 
A. March Reconciliation  

VII. Old Business:  
VIII. New Business: 

A. Summary Replat of Seco Creek Estates, Unit 2 
IX. Contracts-Agreements-Procurement: 

A. Joint Powers Agreement between the Sierra County Sheriff's Office and the Village of 
Williamsburg for the Provisions of Law Enforcement Services for the Village Of 
Williamsburg 

X. Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations: 
A. Resolution No. 110-236 Budget Adjustments 



B. Resolution No. 110-238 Resolution in support of the Creation of Sierra County Arroyo 
Flood District

C. Resolution 110-239 Resolution Requesting Revision to USDA Wildlife Services Evidentiary 
Standards to Consider All Reasonable Evidence in Conducting Mexican Wolf Depredation 
Investigations

D. Resolution No.110-240 Supporting the Use of the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to 
Improve County Emergency Communications

XI. Executive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H):
Pending and Threatened Litigation:
1. BoCC v. Woolf
2. BoCC v. Desert Springs Produce
3. BoCC v. NMCIA re Assessments
Personnel
Real Estate:

XII. Open Session Actions from Executive Session:
A. Petition for Road Vacation: Appointment of Sharon Luna, LaNeer Wrye and Bruce Swingle

as Freeholders to view the request to vacate a portion of Tulalosa Rd near Engle with Ronnie
Chavez and Travis Luna as an alternate

B. Adjourn

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, May 21st, 2024, at 10:00 AM. Items for 
the agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the 
Monday the week before the meeting. 

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language 
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or 
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New 
Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.  
Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. 
Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible format is needed. 



 

      
          SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
        MARCH 19, 2024 

 
   

CALL TO ORDER:   10:00 am Regular Meeting  
 

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session 
at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at the Albert J Lyon Event 
Center, 2953 S Broadway, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico. 
 

 ROLL CALL: 
 

 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
            Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair 
 Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
  
 Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo  
             
 County Attorney: David Pato 
           
 County Manager: Amber Vaughn 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE: 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: 
  
 Jessica West, Patrice Love, Josh Baker, Ryan Williams, Keith Whitney, Billy 
Neeley, Jocelyn Holguin, Kathleen McCormick, Sandra S Lucero, Virginia 
Womack, Jinal Bardoliwala, Chance L McCravey 
     

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.  
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried 
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
A. Regular Meeting-February 20, 2023 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as amended.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024 
Page 2   

 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES 

 
 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A.  Resolution No. 110-228- Account Payables 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-230- Indigent Claims 
 
C.  Claim of Exemption 24-002 (Janice McCravey) 
 
Commission MOVED to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  
Commission SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 

V. PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS: 
 
A.  Years of Service award 
B.  Department Reports 
C.  Funding to Procure Items Under LEPF NMSA Guidelines 
 

VI. BOARD OF FINANCE: 
 

A.  February Reconciliation 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the April Reconciliation as 
presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion 
carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.  

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A.  Transfer of a 1996 Chevrolet 3500 Ambulance from Poverty Creek VFD to 

Winston/Chloride VFD 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Transfer of a 1996 Chevrolet 

3500 Ambulance from Poverty Creek VFD to Winston/Chloride VFD 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carries with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B. JPA with City of Elephant Butte for Provision of Law Enforcement 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve JPA with City of 

Elephant Butte for Provision of Law Enforcement.  Commissioner Hopkins 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024 
Page 3   

 

SECONDED the motion. Motion carries with Commissioners District 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
C.  Letter to Governor Urging for Declaration of State of Emergency 

Regarding Fentanyl Crisis, Human Smuggling and Crime Rates in New 
Mexico 

 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Letter to Governor Urging for 

Declaration of State of Emergency Regarding Fentanyl Crisis, Human 
Smuggling and Crime Rates in New Mexico.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon 
SECONDED the motion. Motion carries with Commissioners District 1-2-3 
voting yes. 

 
D.  Letter Regarding Park Fees 
 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Letter Regarding Park 

Fees.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carries with 
Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
     

IX. CONTRACTS – AGREEMENTS – PROCUREMENT 
 
A.  Code 3 Service LLC-Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire 
   
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Code 3 Service LLC-

Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire as presented.  Commission 
Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
B.  Pete’s Equipment Repair, Inc-Bruch Truck-DES-Monticello Fire 
 
   Commission Vice Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Code 3 Service LLC-

Communication Equipment-SPA-Hillsboro Fire as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
C.  Agreement with Jornada RC & D Council Inc. for Natural Resources 

Related Services Meeting Title III Requirements 
 
   Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Agreement with Jornada RC & 

D Council Inc. for Natural Resources Related Services Meeting Title III 
Requirements as presented.  Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 

 
 

X. RESOLUTIONS – ORDINANCES – PROCLAMATIONS 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024 
Page 4   

 

 
A.  Resolution No. 110-231-Authorizing the County to Submit an Application 
to the Department of Finance and Administration Local Government 
Division to Participate in the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program 
 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-231-
Authorizing the County to Submit an Application to the Department of 
Finance and Administration Local Government Division to Participate in the 
Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program as presented.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
B.  Resolution No. 110-232-Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the 
New Mexico Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects  
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-232-
Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects as presented.  Commission 
Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with 
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
C.  Resolution 110-233-Setting the Salaries of the Chief Deputy Treasurer 
and the Chief Deputy Assessor  
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution 110-233-
Setting the Salaries of the Chief Deputy Treasurer and the Chief Deputy 
Assessor as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  
Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1 and 3 voting yes.  
Commissioner District 2 voted no. 
 
D.  Resolution No. 110-234-Sierra County Road Mileage Road Certification  
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-234-Sierra 
County Road Mileage Road Certification as presented.  Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner 
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.  
 
E.  Resolution No. 110-229-Budget Adjustment 
 
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-229-
Budget Adjustment as presented.  Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the 
motion.  Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes. 
 
 

  XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H): 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024 
Page 5   

 

 
   Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for 

Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation.  Commissioner 
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all 
Commissioners present voting yes.   
 
            District 1 – Yes 
 District 2 – Yes 
 District 3 – Yes 

 
            PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION: 
 
             Cauoette v. Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County 
                                                                
           PERSONNEL: 
      
            REAL ESTATE:  
 
            DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY 
 
            XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.  
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion.  Roll call vote was taken, 
with all Commissioners present voting yes. 

 
 

 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY 
COMMISSION MEETING:  
 
The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting 
has been scheduled for Tuesday, April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. at The Sierra 
County Commission Chambers, 1712 N Date Street, Truth or Consequences, 
New Mexico.  A Special Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 26, 2024, at 
9:00 A.M. 
 
Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.    
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission 
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.  
 
 
 



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting 
March 19, 2024 
Page 6   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this 19th day of March 2024. 
 
 

 
 
 
 SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 
 Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman 
 
 ________________________________________________________ 

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
________________________________________________________ 
Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk 
 
 

   
 





































































































































































































































































































  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Sierra County 

Office of the Assessor 
 

1712 N. Date Street, Suite C 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

Phone (575) 894-2589 
Fax (575) 894-2829 

 

Email:  mhuston@sierraco.org 

    MICHAEL D. HUSTON 
County Assessor 

 
 

       Virginia Womack   
Chief Deputy Assessor 

April 16, 2024 
 
 
Sierra County Board of County Commissioners 
1712 N Date St. 
T or C, NM 87901 
 
RE: Annual Report for 2024/2025 Budget 
 
Per 7-36-16E of the Property Tax Code, the County Assessor is required to supply you with a report during our 
annual budget request to aid you in determining the efficiency of our valuation program for the county.  This 
report will compare taxable valuation for 2023 and 2024. 
 
 The total taxable value added to the 2024 tax roles as a result of New Construction is $6,449,010. as 

compared to $7,269,428 for the 2023 taxable year.  This amount represents an approximate 11.29% 
decrease in new construction from 2023 to 2024. This was mostly the result of sales of existing homes 
and partially completely new construction. 

 
 The total taxable value added to the tax roles as a result of the Valuation Maintenance Program is           

$ 14,610,790 
 

 The estimated 2024 total taxable value for the county is approximately $390,360,577 less unresolved 
protests and applied exemptions.  This amount is up by approximately 6.00 % over the 2023 total value 
of $368,248,462. 

 
 In accordance with regulation 3.6.4.23 of New Mexico Statute 7-36-16, Sierra County is on a 1-year 

Reappraisal Cycle.  This means all properties are subject to a change in valuation every year.  The 
increased value represents the new value added plus the reappraised value produced by our ongoing 
valuation program. 

 
 The most reliable information we have for the relationship of our property values to sales prices is a 

median of 97.00 % assessment level from the 2023 Sales Ratio Study. 
 

If you should have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely. 
 
 
Michael Huston 
 

mailto:mhuston@sierraco.org


New For
2023

Full Value Taxable Full Value Taxable Full Value Taxable
6-IN 1520730 2246481 748827 559431 186477 2805912 935304 -38.50%
6-OT 4842848 3688893 1229631 5928315 1976105 9617208 3205736 -33.80%
6-OW 29297 0 0 285417 95139 285417 95139 224.74%
6-EB 876553 5846751 1948917 791742 263914 6638493 2212831 152.45%

7269428 11782125 3927375 7564905 2521635 19347030 6449010 -11.29%

New For
2024

New Value Per School District

%
Change

School
Dist

Combined
Taxable

Residential Non-Residential Combined

















")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

S
E

C
O

 C
T

 (
)

SECO RD (CMR B118)

ZEGIN RD (CMR B066)

PRIMAVERAS RD (CMR B065)

LA
K

E
 F

R
O

N
T

 D
R

 (
C

M
R

 B
11

8)

HIGHW
AY

187 (STATE

HIGHW
AY 187)

WILD SAGE RD (CMR B118)

Summary Replat - Seco Creek Estates Unit 2
Adjusted Boundary

100 Ft

100 Ft











Page 1 of 6 
 
 

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT 
COUNTY OF SIERRA, COUNTY OF SIERRA SHERIFF  

AND VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG  
PROVISION OF LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES  

FOR VILLIAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG 
 
WHEREAS, Sierra County ("County''), Sierra County Sheriff ("Sheriff'') and the Village 
of Williamsburg ("Village'') are public agencies and are authorized by the New Mexico 
Joint Powers Agreement Act, Sections 11-1-1 et seq., NMSA 1978, to enter into this 
Agreement ("Agreement"), and 
 
WHEREAS, the parties have entered into a Contract Agreement for Law Enforcement 
Services as of January 1st, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, Sheriff is empowered by Section 4-41-2 NMSA 1978 to conserve the peace 
throughout the County, and 
 
WHEREAS, Sheriff maintains and operates equipment and employs certified personnel 
sufficient to provide law enforcement services for the County and the Village; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Village desires to authorize the county to utilize funds that it receives from 
the New Mexico Law Enforcement Protection Fund ("LEPF") for the benefit of Sheriff for 
the restricted and express purposes of providing training and other law enforcement 
activities as are authorized by the provisions of the New Mexico Law Enforcement 
Protection Fund Act, NMSA  1978, §§ 29-13-1 et seq. ("Act"); and 
 
WHEREAS, in consideration of the funds received, Sheriff desires to provide trained and 
certified personnel, equipment, and law enforcement protection for the citizens of the 
Village of Williamsburg as well as those of the County. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and covenants contained 
herein, the parties agree for the provision of law enforcement services to Village as follows: 
 

1. Purpose. The purposes for this Agreement are: 
 

A. To provide law enforcement protection and services by County to the Village 
of Williamsburg, its’ residents, and visitors; and 
 

B. To provide funds available to the Village from the New Mexico Law 
Enforcement Protection Fund to the Sheriff 

 



Page 2 of 6 
 
 

2. Power Granted. The power common to each party that is being exercised pursuant 
to this agreement is the power to enforce the law which is granted the Village and 
the Sheriff by state constitution and statute. 

 
3. Sheriff’s Duties. The Sheriff shall be the agency to exercise the law enforcement 

power within the Village pursuant to this agreement. Sheriff shall provide services 
in accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, 
and ordinances.  Sheriff shall exercise discretion in the performance of his duties as 
is required by adherence to the laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances, and to the 
same standards as are generally recognized within the State of New Mexico for 
similar positions. Sheriff shall not be subject to the control or direction of the Village 
or its officials in the exercise of Sheriff's duties pursuant to this Agreement, except 
as authorized in Section 14, "Termination," herein. 

 
4. Sheriff's Authority. The Village and the County are political subdivisions of the 

state, and the Sheriff is a locally elected law enforcement officer with jurisdiction 
throughout the County. The Sheriff or any of his deputies is authorized and 
deputized by the Village to conduct all law enforcement activities within the Village 
as if they were municipal police officers and shall in addition to their powers as 
Sheriff and Sheriff's deputies have all the powers of municipal officers and shall 
have the authority to enforce the municipal ordinances of the Village of 
Williamsburg. 

 
5. Administering Agency. There shall be no separate entity created by this 

Agreement. Sheriff shall be responsible for administering the law enforcement 
provisions of this Agreement, and all employees engaged in the Sheriff's services 
hereunder shall be employees of County. 

 
6. Fiscal Agent. The Village shall serve as the fiscal agent for purposes of 

administration of this Agreement, and the county shall provide strict accountabilities 
for all receipts and disbursement of funds pursuant to the Agreement. County shall 
comply with all provisions of the New Mexico Procurement Code, NMSA  1978, 
§§ 13-1-1 et seq., in making purchases with any funds provided by the Village. 

 
7. Reports. Sheriff shall provide the Village a summary report of incidents, responses, 

nature of the calls, arrests, detentions, and other law enforcement services provided 
to the Village upon request or, at a minimum, annually during budget negotiations 
under this agreement. 

 
8. Liability. Each party shall be liable for its’ own acts or failures to act in accordance 

with this Agreement, with the provisions of the Privileges, Immunities, Exemptions, 
and Benefits provisions of the Joint Powers Act, NMSA 1978, § 11-1-6, and subject 



Page 3 of 6 
 
 

to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, 
§§ 41-4-1 et seq. 

 
9. City Code Violations.  All violation of the traffic and/or criminal code of the 

Village of Williamsburg will be referred to the Williamsburg Municipal Court, or 
the Sierra County Magistrate Court.  
 
 

10. Compensation by City. 
 

A. LEPF Funds. The Village shall be responsible annually for the funds that it 
receives for that fiscal year from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund, as 
may be modified by the state from time to time. At the time of executing this 
Agreement, the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act provides at NMSA 
1978, § 29-13-4 that the amount available to the Village from the Fund is 
Ninety-Five Thousand dollars ($95,000). The Village shall notify County at 
any time that it anticipates receiving a different amount from the Fund. 
 

B. Additional Funds. County shall annually submit to the Village, the   
projected budget requirements for providing services as described herein to 
the Village for the next fiscal year. The submission must be prior to June 1st 
in order for the Village to consider the request when preparing its’ budget for 
the next fiscal year. 

 
C. Use of LEPF Funds. County shall use the LEPF funds only for the purposes 

permitted by the terms of the Law Enforcement Protection Fund Act, as 
identified in Section 29-13-7, as may be amended from time to time. 

 
11. Term. This Agreement will become effective upon execution by the parties and 

approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration and shall 
remain in effect until terminated as provided herein. Any change in elected officials 
of either the Village, County, or Sheriff who are signatories to this agreement shall 
not require an amendment to the agreement, which shall remain in full force and 
effect. 
 

12. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated or suspended as follows: 
 

A. By either party upon thirty (30) days written notice. 
 

B. The Mayor of the Village or a majority of the members of the Village Board 
of Trustees may immediately suspend this Agreement at any time upon a 
finding by the Mayor or Village Board of an emergency situation that 
presents an immediate danger to the public health, safety, and welfare of the 



Page 4 of 6 
 
 

municipality or its’ residents or visitors.  Said suspension shall remain in 
effect until rescinded by the Governing Body of the Village, or until this 
Agreement is terminated by either party. 

 
13. Disposition of Property Upon Termination. 

 
A. Any personal property acquired as a result of the joint exercise of powers 

under this agreement shall become and remain the property of the County. 
B. Surplus funds on hand shall remain the responsibility of the Village upon 

termination. 
 

14. Severability.  If any part of this Agreement is found to be invalid, the remaining 
provisions shall remain in full force and effect so long as the purposes of the 
Agreement may be fulfilled. 
 

15. Entire Agreement.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the 
parties and supersedes all existing agreements concerning the same subject matter. 
 

16. Amendment.  This agreement may only be amended in writing pursuant to the 
terms of the Joint Powers Act. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the 
dates set forth opposite the signatures of their authorized representatives, to be effective 
for all purposes upon approval by the New Mexico Department of Finance and 
Administration. 
 
 



Page 5 of 6 
 
 

VILLAGE OF WILLIAMSBURG:  COUNTY OF SIERRA:  
 
 
 
 
Deb Stubblefield, Mayor Travis Day, Chair 
 Board of Commissioners 
   
 
 
ATTEST: SIERRA COUNTY SHERIFF:  
 
 
 
Amanda Cardona, City Clerk Joshua Baker, Sheriff 
  
 
 
 ATTEST:  
 

 
 Shelly Trujillo, Sierra County Clerk 
    
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED: 
 



Page 6 of 6 
 
 

 
Secretary of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico 
 
 
 
By: 
Department of Finance & Administration 
 
 
 
Date:  , 2022 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolution No.  110-236 

A Budget/Line-Item Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expense in 
Funds 606, 416,417 and 418 

 
Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public 
session April 16th, 2024, deem it necessary to increase in the said line items in the 
budget; 
 
Whereas, an increased transfer from Emergency Communications GRT is needed 
to SCRDA to cover expenditures, expenses increase to expend money received 
NMDOT for various Road Department Projects;  
 
Therefore Be lt Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby 
move to implement the Iine item adjustments in the FY 2023-2024 Operating 
Budget as described below: 
 
Increase Revenue: 
 
Increase Expense :  
606-0 -1971 To other funds $399,750 
416-51-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $175,526 
417-52-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $141,243 
418-53-2181 NMDOT FY 2023-2024 $142,666 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF APRIL 2024. 
 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO  
  
 
   ____________________________ 
ATTEST:   TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER 
 

State of New Mexico County of Sierra 

Shelly K. Trujillo 
County Clerk 
575-894-2840 

Candace Chavez 
County Treasurer 

575-894-3524 

Michael Huston 
County Assessor 

575-894-2589 

 Joshua Baker 
County Sheriff 
575-894-9150 

Tom Pestak 
Probate Judge 
575-740-4900 

James Paxon 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Hank Hopkins 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Travis Day 
Commissioner 
575-894-6215 

Amber Vaughn, County Manager 
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax 

 

1712 N. Date, Suite D 
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

 



 
   ____________________________ 
   HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER 
 
 
_____________________________ ____________________________ 
SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 110-238

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING CREATION OF SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD DISTRICT 

 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular 
meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the 
powers of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1 
(1884); and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County recognizes the 
increasing risk and impact of arroyo-related flooding within the county, as reflected by the 2022 
floods that precipitated the Governor’s Emergency Flood Declaration, and the disastrous 2020 
floods that caused extensive damage in the City of Truth or Consequences, and the Village of 
Williamsburg; and 

WHEREAS, the establishment of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District would provide 
the necessary framework to address these challenges and protect the interests of the public, as 
authorized by the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-1 et seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the creation of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District would empower the 
District to undertake projects aimed at mitigating flood risks, ensuring the health, safety, 
prosperity, security, and general welfare of the inhabitants of the district; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners deems it necessary and beneficial to 
seek the establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood District to effectively address arroyo-
related flood control and management in the incorporated and unincorporated areas of the County; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-5 (2019), the Board of County 
Commissioners is empowered to petition the District Court for an Order to Direct that the Question 
of the Creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be presented to the voters of 
Sierra County for consideration at the upcoming General Election; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that: 

Page 2 of 3 



Page 2 of 3 
 

1. The Board fully supports the creation of a Sierra County Arroyo Flood District in 
accordance with the provisions of the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-
18-1 et seq., subject to approval of the voters of Sierra County. 
 

2. The County Attorneys are hereby directed to petition the District Court pursuant to NMSA 
1978, Section 72-18-5, to seek an Order to Direct that the Question of the Creation of the 
Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be presented to the voters of Sierra County 
for consideration at the upcoming General Election. 

 
3. The County Attorneys and staff are further directed to provide all necessary legal assistance 

and support in the establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood District, including but 
not limited to drafting necessary documents, attending court proceedings, and ensuring 
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. 

 
4. The County Clerk is directed to take all necessary actions to ensure that the question of the 

creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District is included on the ballot for 
the upcoming General Election and to facilitate the voting process accordingly upon receipt 
of an Order from the District Court directing the same. 

 
APPROVED, ADOPTED AND RESOLVED this 16th day of April, 2024.  
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 

 
        
      
Travis Day, Chairman 
      
        
 
             
Jim Paxon, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
 
 
      
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________      
Shelly Trujillo, County Clerk 
 
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 



STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SIERRA 
SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 
 
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

COUNTY OF SIERRA,  
 
 PETITIONER 
 
 
 
IN RE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER 

DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF 

THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY 

ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE 

QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO 

DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF 

APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 No._____________________________________ 
 
  
ORDER FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR HEARING REGARDING DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF 

THE QUESTION OF THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL 

DISTRICT TO THE QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY, DIRECTING THE COURT CLERK 

TO CAUSE NOTICE TO BE MADE BY PUBLICATION OF SUCH HEARING, AND WAIVING SECURITY 

REQUIREMENT 
 

       THIS MATTER having come before the Court on the Board of County Commissioners of 

Sierra County’s Petition to Direct the Submission of the Question of the Organization of the 

Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District to the Qualified Electors of Sierra County and to 

Declare the District Organized if Approved by the Voters of Sierra County, and the Court having 

considered the argument presented and being otherwise fully advised in the premises, finds the 

petition is well taken. 



 2 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Board of County Commissioners of the County 

of Sierra’s Petition For an Order fixing the time and place for hearing is GRANTED, which 

hearing is to be held at the Sierra County Courthouse, 311 North Date Street, on [or after] 

Monday, June 17, 2024, at [time], that the Clerk of the Court is to cause notice to be made by 

publication of the pendency of the petition and of the time and place of the hearing, and that the 

security requirement provide by NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981) is waived.  

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

 

      _______________________________  

      Seventh Judicial District Court  

    
      

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
NANCE, PATO & STOUT, LLC 
 
                                                                             
 By:_____________________ 

Adren Nance 
David M. Pato 

 Sierra County Attorneys 
 P.O. Box 826 

Magdalena, NM 87825 
 (505) 838-0911  
 (866) 808-1165 (fax) 
 adren@npslawfirm.com  
 dave@npslawfirm.com  
 

mailto:adren@npslawfirm.com
mailto:dave@npslawfirm.com


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SIERRA 
SEVENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT 
 
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

COUNTY OF SIERRA,  
 
 PETITIONER 
 
 
 
IN RE EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER 

DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF 

THE ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY 

ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE 

QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO 

DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF 

APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 
 No._____________________________________ 
 
  
EMERGENCY PETITION FOR AN ORDER DIRECTING THE SUBMISSION OF THE QUESTION OF THE 

ORGANIZATION OF THE SIERRA COUNTY ARROYO FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT TO THE 

QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF SIERRA COUNTY AND TO DECLARE THE DISTRICT ORGANIZED IF 

APPROVED BY THE VOTERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 
 

 COMES NOW Petitioner, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra 

(“Sierra County”), through the Sierra County Attorneys, Adren R. Nance and David M. Pato, and, 

pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-4 (2019), hereby petitions the Court for an Order directing 

that the question of the organization of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District be 

submitted to the qualified electors of Sierra County.  As a basis for this petition, Petitioner states:  

  GENERAL ALLEGATIONS, JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

 1. Sierra County is a New Mexico County, the boundaries of which were established 

pursuant to NMSA 1978, § 4-27-1 (1884). 



 2 

 2. The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Sierra exercises the powers 

of the County as a body politic and corporate pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1 (1884).   

 3. Section 72-18-4 (1981) of the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-

18-1 et seq., authorizes the District Court for any county in the state to establish a Flood Control 

District that may be entirely within or partly within the County in which the Court is located. 

 4.  Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power to “provide for the 

safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and 

convenience of any county or its inhabitants.” 

 5. Sierra County is highly susceptible to flooding due to its arid climate and the 

presence of numerous arroyos.  

 6. Arroyos throughout the County have quickly transformed into raging torrents 

during heavy rainfall, posing significant risks to life, property, and infrastructure.  

 7. The frequency and intensity of these flooding events, such as the disastrous 2022 

floods that resulted in the Governor’s Emergency Flood Declaration and the 2020 floods in Truth 

or Consequences and Williamsburg, underscore the urgent need for comprehensive flood control 

measures. 

 8. The establishment of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District aims to 

address this urgent need. 

 

 

 



 3 

DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE, BOUNDARIES OF DISTRICT, AND FACILITIES  
TO BE ACQUIRED WITHIN AND FOR THE DISTRICT 

 
 9. The allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs 1 through 8 are incorporated 

herein by reference. 

 10. NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-5(A) (2019) authorizes a County in which all or a 

portion of the proposed district is located to file a petition with the District Court to seek an Order 

directing that the question of the organization of the Flood Control District be submitted to the 

qualified electors of the County.   

 11. The Petition is statutorily required to set forth (1) the name of the proposed district, 

consisting of a chosen name preceding the words “flood control district”; (2) a general description 

of the facilities to be acquired or improved within and for the district; (3) a general description of 

the boundaries of the district, with such certainty as to enable a property owner to determine 

whether the owner's property is within the proposed district; and (4) a prayer for the organization 

of the district. NMSA 1978 § 72-18-5 (B)(2019).   

 12.  The purpose of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control is District is to (a) mitigate 

the risks associated with arroyo flooding, (b) implement proactive flood control measures to 

protect lives, property, and infrastructure, (c) foster sustainable development and economic growth 

by reducing flood-related damages, and (d) enhance public safety and emergency preparedness 

within Sierra County. 

 13. The geographic boundaries of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will 

include all properties within both the incorporated and unincorporated areas of Sierra County. 



 4 

 14. Subject to available funding, the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will 

(a) conduct comprehensive studies to assess flood risks, hydrological patterns, and vulnerable 

areas within Sierra County; (b) develop and implement flood control infrastructure, such as levees, 

channels, retention basins, and stormwater management systems, tailored to the unique 

characteristics of the arroyos in the County; (c) establish early warning systems and emergency 

response protocols to effectively alert and evacuate residents during flood events; (d) collaborate 

with relevant governmental agencies, community organizations, and stakeholders to ensure 

coordinated efforts and maximize resources for flood control initiatives; (e) provide public 

education and outreach programs to raise awareness about flood risks, preparedness measures, and 

sustainable land use practices; and (f) take such additional actions as statutorily permitted. 

 15. The Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District will be funded through a 

combination of sources, including grants from federal, state, and regional agencies dedicated to 

flood control and emergency management, special assessments or fees levied on properties within 

the district boundaries as provided by the Flood Control District Act, NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-

1 et seq., public-private partnerships and collaborations with local businesses, developers, and 

other stakeholders, and bond issuances, where applicable, to finance capital projects and 

infrastructure investments. 

WAIVER OF SECURITY REQUIREMENTS 

 16. The allegations contained in the preceding paragraphs 1 through 15 are 

incorporated herein by reference. 



 5 

 16. Although NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981) contemplates the filing of a bond 

with security approved by the court sufficient to pay all expenses connected with the proceedings 

in case the organization of the district is not effected, the New Mexico Supreme Court has held 

that the provision of security is not mandatory but rather vested in the sound discretion of the 

Court.  Rhodes v. State ex rel. Bliss, 58 N.M. 579, 273 P.2d 852 (1954).   

 17. The purpose of this petition is to secure an Order to direct the submission of the 

creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District to the qualified electors of the County for 

consideration so that they may decide whether a Flood Control District is needed in the County, and 

to declare such District organized if approved by the voters of the County.  

 18.   Sierra County will bear all costs attendant to the election for which it seeks the Order 

of this Court.  

 19. Other than the notice by publication that is statutorily required by the Flood District 

Act, Sierra County does not anticipate any other expenses in conjunction with these proceedings 

should the district not be organized. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Petition prays for the following relief: 

A. For an Order, pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-7 (1981), fixing the time and place for 

hearing not less than sixty days after this petition is filed;  

B. For an Order directing that the Clerk of the Court cause notice by publication be made of the 

pendency of the petition and of the time and place of the hearing pursuant to NMSA 1978, 

Section 72-18-7(B) (1981);  



 6 

C. For an Order directing the submission of the creation of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood 

Control District to the qualified electors of Sierra County for consideration, provided the Court 

determines this petition to have been presented in conformity with the requirements of the 

Flood Control District Act and that the allegations of the petition are true;  

D. For an Order Declaring the Organization of the Sierra County Arroyo Flood Control District 

provided the majority of the votes cast at the election are in favor of the organization, that it 

give the Flood Control District its corporate name, and designate the first board of directors 

elected; 

E. A waiver of the security requirement provided by NMSA 1978, Section 72-18-6 (1981); and, 

F. For such other and further relief as the Court deems just and proper.   

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
NANCE, PATO & STOUT, LLC 

 
 
                                                                             By:_____________________ 
       Adren Nance 

David M. Pato 
       Sierra County Attorneys 
       P.O. Box 826 
       Magdalena, NM 87825 
       (505) 838-0911  
       (866) 808-1165 (fax) 
       adren@npslawfirm.com  
       dave@npslawfirm.com  

mailto:adren@npslawfirm.com
mailto:dave@npslawfirm.com


1 

SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO.  110-239

RESOLUTION REQUESTING REVISION TO USDA WILDLIFE SERVICES EVIDENTIARY 
STANDARDS TO CONSIDER ALL REASONABLE EVIDENCE IN CONDUCTING 

MEXICO WOLF DEPREDATION INVESTIGATIONS 

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Commission met upon notice of a duly noticed regular County 
Commission Meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration 
Building, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a body 
politic and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and, 

WHEREAS, Section 4-37-1 et seq. NMSA 1978 provides that counties may adopt those 
resolutions and ordinances, not inconsistent with statutory or constitutional limitations placed on 
counties, to discharge those powers necessary and proper to provide for the safety, preserve the 
health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of the 
county and its inhabitants; and, 

WHEREAS, as reflected by its participation as a founding member of the County Livestock Loss 
Authority, this Board demonstrated its commitment to continuing to explore ways in which to 
ensure that livestock producers are fully compensated for all additional costs associated with the 
management of livestock as a result of the implementation of the Mexican Wolf Recovery 
Program; and, 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Agriculture Wildlife Services (USDA WS) applies 
inconsistent standards throughout the United States to confirm wolf depredations, ranging from 
requiring “reasonable physical evidence that the animal was actually attacked and/or killed by a 
wolf” in Montana to requiring “clear evidence” that wolves are responsible for the depredation or 
injury, such as a carcass and associated hemorrhaging in Wisconsin; and, 

WHEREAS, despite this Board’s and the CLLA’s extensive efforts and success in securing 
supplemental funding to ensure that producers are fully compensated for both direct and indirect 
losses resulting from the implementation of the Wolf Recovery program, the USDA WS has 
adopted evidentiary standards for New Mexico producers that not only deviate from those adopted 



2 

for other Western states, but that may also dramatically impacted livestock producers ability to 
secure compensation for depredations resulting from the Mexican wolves; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to these new evidentiary standards, the USDA WS now requires physical 
evidence that leaves little doubt that large livestock was killed by Mexican wolves, and permits 
confirmation of a wolf depredation only upon observing and documenting subcutaneous 
hemorrhaging and tissue damage indicating that livestock was attacked and bitten while it was 
alive for New Mexico producers; and, 

WHEREAS, the USDA WS new evidentiary standards for New Mexico makes plain that bite 
marks or punctures of appropriate tooth spacing for Mexican wolves, feeding patterns on the 
carcass align with established wolf patterns, wolf tracks that correlate to the time of death, wolf 
scat, blood stains, and damaged vegetation at the scene are no longer sufficient in isolation or in 
conjunction with other such evidence to confirm a Mexican wolf depredation in New Mexico; and, 

WHEREAS, unlike the Idaho and Montana standards that permit for consideration of all relevant 
evidence, these new evidentiary standards that were adopted by the USDA WS without notice and 
an opportunity to be heard fail to account for the regional differences in ranching in New Mexico, 
running cows on vast, unlevel expanses, that the vast majority of carcasses are rarely found within 
a period of time as would permit for inspection of subcutaneous hemorrhaging, and that many wolf 
kills occur when calves are just hours old and no evidence is left of the depredation; and   

WHEREAS, the revised standards frustrate the efforts of both this Board, and that of the CLLA, 
to reduce wolf/livestock conflicts by presenting a new obstacle to making full and complete 
compensation to producers who have been impacted by the reintroduction of the Mexican Wolf; 
and,  

WHEREAS, this Board supports revisions to the USDA WS evidentiary standards to examine all 
available evidence before rendering a determination as to whether a depredation resulted from a 
Mexican Wolf.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra 
County that it requests that the USDA WS revise the evidentiary standards to require investigators 
consider all available physical evidence to determine whether the damage was more likely than 
not caused by a Mexican wolf. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of Sierra County that it requests that the USDA WS further revise the evidentiary standards to 
remove the requirement that there be evidence of subcutaneous hemorrhaging and tissue damage 
indicating that livestock was attacked and bitten while it was alive as a condition of confirming a 
depredation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners 
of the County of Sierra that a copy of this resolution be directed to the Director of the APHIS 
Wildlife Services, Western Region, Jon Grant, the New Mexico Director of USDA-APHIS, and 
Wendy Anderson, USDA Regional Director, and that it calls on Mr. Grant to engage the County, 



3 

the CLLA, and all other stakeholders in further discussions about adopting evidentiary standards 
that differentiate standards for the purposes of making compensation and those for the purposes of 
wolf management.   

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 16th day of April, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
OF SIERRA COUNTY 

______________________________________ 
 Travis Day, Chair 

______________________________________ 
James Paxon, Vice-Chair 

______________________________________ 
Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 

Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Shelly K. Trujillo 
Sierra County Clerk 



SIERRA COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION №  110-240

SUPPORTING THE USE OF THE LOOKOUT MOUNTAIN ELECTRONICS SITE 
TO IMPROVE COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 

 WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Sierra County, met in a regular 
meeting on April 16, 2024, at 10:00 A.M. in the Sierra County Administration Office, 1712 N. 
Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901; and,  

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power 
to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, 
order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants”; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners recognizes the importance of 
maintaining and improving the County’s communications system in ensuring effective emergency 
response; and, 

WHEREAS, Sierra County has sufficient funding to upgrade the County’s 
communications system; and, 

WHEREAS, the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site, located on United States Forest 
Service land, has been identified as the preferred location for making improvements to the 
County’s communications system, as it is anticipated that improvements to the site would provide 
for improved service coverage for all first responders in Sierra County; and, 

WHEREAS, the County seeks to submit an application to the United States Department 
of Agriculture to utilize the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to enhance county emergency 
communications; and, 

WHEREAS, the current radio shelter and tower on the Lookout Mountain site has 
adequate space to accommodate the County’s equipment and antennas. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sierra County Board of 
Commissioners that it expressly authorizes the submission of an application to the United States 
Department of Agriculture to utilize the Lookout Mountain Electronics Site to assist and improve 
emergency communications for Sierra County first responders. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Sierra County Board of 
Commissioners that it authorizes the County Manager and Emergency Management Officer to take 
such steps and to do such things as may be necessary to achieve the purpose of this Resolution.   

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of 2 

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND RESOLVED this 16th day of April, 2024. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY 

Travis Day, Chairman 

Jim Paxon, Vice-Chairman 

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner 
ATTEST 

_____________________________ 
Shelly Trujillo, County Clerk 


	agenda
	march minutes
	ap res 110-235
	ind res 110-237
	ind b2024-006
	Assessor Yearly Report
	Claim of Exemption 24-003
	march reconciliation
	Summary Replat of Seco Creek Estates
	JPA Sheriff and Williamsburg
	Budget Resolution 110-236
	Res 110-238 Arroyo Flood
	Res 110-239 Evedintiary standards for USDA
	Res 110-240 Lookout Mountain

